

To: Fabrizio Fusaro
E-Mail: fab.fusaro@commscope.com
From: Nimesh Sangani
Date: January 06, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

- Please pay the fees for this STA request.
- You have marked the exhibit as confidential. Do you actually confidentiality? Geographical coordinates, Frequency, ERP, Bandwidth, Stop Buzzer POC information can't be confidential.
- If you need confidentiality then you must separate out all confidential material from the rest of the application, submit the confidential information in exhibits separate from the non-confidential information and submit an item-by-item justification for the confidentiality request to answer the nine subsections of Part 0.459(b) of the FCC's rules. All non-confidential material must be viewable by the public, including the confidentiality justification.
- Please change the Start Date in your STA request to at least two weeks from the day you respond to this correspondence. We require time to coordinate your STA request.
- Inform me via email once you have made the requested change.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of January 06, 2021 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 59317